EL, PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
Farmington, lew Mexico
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February 16, 1959

Mr. E. C. Arnold

ew Mexico Cll Comservation Commission
1000 Rio Rrazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Deer Yr. Arnold:

Twvo tests on the San Juan 28-7 794 (M) have been submitted to you.
The first one was calculated with Pictured CLiff chart detuil used
erronecusly for the Mesa Verde test. The test you received first
showved a state "D" of 163 MCF/Day with the churt 9/21/56 to 10/1/58
being used. The later test showed a state "D" of 219 CF/D and the

chart period was 10/22/56 to 1¢/30/58.

Please void the first test and use the second one.

Yours very truly

Tom Grant
TG/ 8
ec: 0OCC Aztee (2)
UBGs
File

E.P. Rittman - Proration El Paso
X.E. Houser - First Nat'l. Bank Bldg. E.P.
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